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LL.B. First Semester (Three Years Degree Course) (2014-15 Pattern)
40001 : Contract -1
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Notes: 1. Solve in all seven questions including question no one which is compulsory and
carries fwenty marks.
2. All other questions carry ten marks each.

I. Write short notes on any four.
a) Promise
b) Minor's Agreement
¢)  Privity of contract.
d)y Void agreements.
e) Government contact.
f)  Order of performance of contract.
g) Tender of performance.

2. What is acceptance? Discuss the essentials for a valid acceptance.

2. Who are competent parties to contact? Discuss the incapacity arising out of unsound
mind.

4. Discuss the agreements in restraint of legal proceedings. Is agreement to refer dispute to
arbitration valid? Explain.

S. What are standard form contracts? Discuss various judicial decisions governing such
contracts.

6. What is specific performance of contract? Discuss the judicial discretion while granting
specific performance.

7. What are quasi contracts? Which quasi contracts are recognized by Indian contract Act?
Elaborate.

8. Define consent when the consent is said to be free? Discuss.

9, Write short notes on:-
a) Agreements opposed to public policy
b) Declaratory orders.

10. What is anticipatory breach of contract? What are remedies available to the aggrieved
party in case of anticipatory breach of contract by other party? Discuss.

11. Which objects and consideration are law full under Indian contract Act? Explain with

suitable illustrations.
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